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Vaughan, Sharyn

From: Davidson, Elise

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 9:35 AM

To: Vaughan, Sharyn

Cc: Ayres, Lisa Anne; Burr, Elise; Herron, Will
Subject: FW: Indigenous Fake Art [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Categories: Green Category

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Another chain on 60 Minutes.

From: Sims, Rod
Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 7:44 PM

To: 'Pleash, Anne (B. Katter, MP)'
Cc: Davidson, Elise <Elise.Davidson@accc.gov.au>; Gregson, Scott <Scott.Gregson@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Indigenous Fake Art [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Anne, and sorry for the delay in reply. One of our EGMs, Scott Gregson, is deeply immersed in this
issue and is the best person for Grace to speak to. I have asked Elise Davidson, our GM Communications, to
contact Grace and line something up.

All the best to you and Bob

Rod

Rod Sims

Chair

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 http://www.accc.gov.au
T: +61 2 6243 1131www.accc.gov.au

PS — if you have received this email outside normal hours, it was because it was convenient for me to be

working,
1 don’t expect a response until normal working hours.

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and
recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

-----Original Message-----

From: Pleash, Anne (B. Katter, MP)M
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 04:57 astern Standard Time
To: Sims, Rod

Subject: Indigenous Fake Art

Hi Mr Sims,

As you might be aware, Bob has introduced (twice now) the Competition and Consumer Amendment (Exploitation of
Indigenous Culture)} Bill 2017. Attached is a copy of the Bill and EM.
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The producer Grace Tobin — who Bob and | greatly respect and have done a number of stories with, would very
much like to speak with you, even if just for background, on the current legislation, gaps and cases.

If you are agreeable to speaking to Grace — could you please let me know the best point of contact for you?

Many thanks,
Anne

For information on Bob Katter’s role in the 43 Parliament click here: http://www.bobkatter.com.au /your-

member/43rd-parliament-a-retrospective.html

Anne Pleash
Chief of Staff | Office of Hon Bob Katter MP | Member for Kennedy
Innisfail | Phone 07 4061 6066 | Fax 07 4061 6566 |

Canberra | Phone 02 6277 4978 | Fax 02 6277 4978 |
Email: Website: www.bobkatter.com.au |
Facebook: www.facebook.com/bobkattermp | Twitter: @RealBobKatter |

This email message (and any attachments) may contain confidential and or privileged information and is intended for the
sole use of the above-named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies of this message and
advise our office immediately by return email or by phoning 1300 301 942 if you are in the electorate, or 07 4061 6066 if
you are outside of the electorate. Any unauthorised review, use, alteration, disclosure or distribution of this email
(including any attachments) is prohibited. The Commonwealth Government and Hon Bob Katter MP accept no
responsibility for the content of any email sent by an employee that is of a personal nature. Please note, due to viruses
email is not regarded by this office as a reliable form of communication.
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